

# WKFYOUTH LEAGUE - UMAG 2018

7TH & 8TH JULY

















#### Contents

1 Initial Greetings	3
1.1. Head of the host NF	3
2 Introduction	4
2.1. WKF Approved Items	4
3 Competition Program	9
4 Site and Date	11
5 Competition Venue	12
6 Media	12
7 Organizer and contacts	13
7.2. Local Organising Committee (LOC)	14
8 Online Registration	15
8.1. Technical Support for Online Registration	15
9 Categories	16
10 Entry Fee	16
10.1. Payment	16
11 WKF Accredited Coach	17
12 WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Croatia 2018	17
13 Prizes	18
14 Ranking	18
15 Ticket for spectators	18
16 HQ Hotel	18
17 LIST OF OFFICIAL HOTELS	20
17.1. Accomodation prices	25
17.2. Transfers: All transfer prices are one way	26
17.3. Payment methods / Bank transfer	26
18 Visa Requirements	27
VISA and Travel documents	27
Where to apply for a Croatian VISA?	27
19 City / Country Information	
20 Omissions	30



## 1 Initial Greetings

#### 1.1. Head of the host NF

Esteemed athletes, sport officials, dear guests,

It is both, an honor and pleasure to greet you on the behalf of the Croatian Karate Union and the Organizing Committee of the "WKF Youth League Umag 2018" and welcome you to Croatia and unique City of Umag.



We are exceptionally proud that we are a part of WKF Youth League program and have been entrusted to organize such an important competition and will do our best so that the competition is held smoothly and all the participants are satisfied.

Karate speaks all languages and connects all people and generations regardless of race, sex, religion and political status and by these basic tenets our karate family is well known.

I hope that, along with the event itself, you will have many beautiful and pleasurable moments during your stay in Croatia and that the city of Umag will remain pleasant memories that you will always gladly remember.

I am looking forward to see you all together in Umag, Croatia and I wish you a lot of success in the competition!

Respectfully,

Stjepan Čelan

**President of the Croatian Karate Federation** 



#### 2 Introduction

The Karate 1 – Youth League is a newly created competition conceived to highlight the impact of Karate in young ages.

Established under the umbrella of Karate 1, and designed to complete Karate 1-Premier League and Karate 1-Series A, the Karate 1-Youth League aims at becoming a platform for the development of youngsters in their quest to progress in the sport.

The new competition was devised to respond to the increasing interest of young competitors to have more options to compete at the highest level and it puts the focus on karatekas aged 12 to 17.

The number of competitors is open. All members of WKF are admitted to participate.

The WKF competition Rules in force will be applied.

#### 2.1. WKF Approved Items

The Karate 1 - Youth League complies with the highest level of presentation. In order to guarantee the correct delivery of the event, and to ensure the suitable quality of the tournament, exclusively the following brands are WKF Approved for use in the 2018 Karate 1 - Youth League Season.



## **SPORT PROTECTIONS BRAND CONTACT INFORMATION** DOUBLE D 2, rue Vladimir Jankelevitch 77184 Emerainville, FRANCE Phone: +33 1 64 73 00 03 Fax: +33 1 64 73 00 04 E-mail: nicolas.poy-tardieu@doubled.fr http://en.doubled-martialarts.com ARAWAZA 724, Chemin des Anglais Mascouche (QC) J7L 3R6, CANADA Arawaza Phone: + 1 450 477 4410 Fax: +1 450 477 4400 E-mail: <a href="mailto:sales@arawaza.com">sales@arawaza.com</a> www.arawaza.com SBI SPORT AB Staffanstorpvägen 115 S-23291 Arlöv- Malmö, SWEDEN Tel: +46 40 948888 Fax: +46 40 940780 E-mail: robert.tegel@sbisport.se www.budo-nord.com DAEDO INTERNATIONAL Botánica 116, 08908 Hospitalet de Llobregat, Barcelona, Tel: +34 93 454 15 14 Fax: +34 93 453 52 51 E-mail: marketing@daedo.com www.daedo.com **BUDOLAND** Am Grießenbach 8 83126 Flintsbach, GERMANY Phone: +49 (0) 8034 909900 Fax: \*49 (0) 8034 9099011 E-mail: info@budoland.de www.budoland.com



守礼堂 SHUREIDO	SHUREIDO  1-1-6 Tomari, Naha-City  900-0012 — Okinawa, JAPAN  Tel No: +81(98)861 5621  Fax No: +81(98)861 5525  Email: shureido@orange.ocn.ne.jp  www.shureido-karate.com
	Sports Master Athletic International (SMAI) 96-119 Jardine St, Fairy Meadow, NSW, 2519, AUSTRALIA Ph: +61 2 42834363 Fax: +61 2 42855512 E-mail: info@smai.com.au www.smai.com.au
TŌKAIDO	TOKAIDO INTERNATIONAL  G/FL., 13 Nanking Street  Yaumatei, Kowloon, HONG KONG  Phone: +49 911 98815 –11  Fax: +49 911 98815 – 99  E-mail: Dietmar.Nowak@DAX-Sports.com  www.tokaido.eu
WACOKU	TWIN TOWER ENTERPRISE CORP.  No. 168-13, Chyuan-shin Lii, Shin-huah, Tainan, TAIWAN Tel: +886-6-598-2133 Fax: +886-6-597-0840 E-mail: twitower@ms43.hinet.net www.wscoku.com
WESING	WESING Fujian Weizhixing Sports Goods Co., Ltd. Binjiang Industrial Park, Xiamei Town, Nan'an City, Fujian Province 362302, CHINA Tel: +86-595-2688 9696 Fax: +86-595-8675 6390 E-mail: info@wesingsports.com www.wesingsports.com

WKF Facemask and Chest Protector for those under 14 years of age are used according to Appendix 10 of the WKF Regulations in force: <a href="https://www.wkf.net/pdf/WKFCompetitionRules2018.pdf">https://www.wkf.net/pdf/WKFCompetitionRules2018.pdf</a>

All the information concerning the WKF homologated items for this event can be found on: https://www.wkf.net/karateprotections/



TATAMI						
BRAND CONTACT INFORMATION						
PROGNME C TATAMI BY TROCELLEN	TROCELLEN Italia S.p.A. Via Schiavonesca Nuova 8 31040 Volpago del Montello (TV) Italy Ph: +39 0423 8735 Fax :+39 0423 621434 Email: lcodato@trocellen.com www.progame-tatami.com					
TatamiX®	TATAMIX srlcr Via Don Pedrinelli 48 24030 Carvico (BG) Tel: +39 039 6888492 Fax:+39 035 4362212 Email: info@tatamix.it www.tatamix.it					
TaiShan	TAISHAN SPORTS EQUIPMENT Co., Ltd  Address:No.8 Tiyuguan Road,Dongcheng District,Beijing.China Phone.: +86-10-84985396 Email: wadezhang@taishansports.com www.taishansports.cn					
WESING	WESING Fujian Weizhixing Sports Goods Co., Ltd. Binjiang Industrial Park, Xiamei Town, Nan'an City, Fujian Province 362302, CHINA Tel: +86-595-2688 9696					
W_3114G	Fax: +86-595-8675 6390 E-mail: info@wesingsports.com www.wesingsports.com ISHII CHEMICALS INDUSTRY Co.,					
ishii	Ltd. 1-10-8, Ryoke, Kawaguchi-city, Saitama 332-0004 Japan Phone: +81048-223-5148 Fax: +81048-224-3467 E-mail: ikk@ishiikasei.co.jp http://www.ishiikasei.co.jp/ishiikasei.ht m					



# KARATEGIS WITH THE BRAND EMBROIDERED ON THE SHOULDERS

The Karategis with the embroidered brand of the manufacturer on the shoulders will be accepted for use in the Youth League by those competitors who wish to do so, both for Kata and Kumite in red or blue colour, depending if the competitor is AKA or AO.

The authorized brands to use these karategi models are:

ADIDAS - ARAWAZA - BUDO NORD - DAEDO - HAYASHI SHUREIDO - SMAI - TOKAIDO - WACOKU - WESING



# 3 Competition Program

DAY / HOUR	ACTIVITIES / PLACE
Wednesday 4th July 12:00 -16:00 Thursday 5th July 10:00-18:00  For participants who are attending the Youth Traing Camp or arriving earlier Friday 6th July 08:30 – 12:00  For participants who have alreday booked	Registration and Weigh -In HQ Hotel SOL Garden IstraSport Venue
hotel from Friday, 6th July	
Friday 6th July 12:30-13:30	Coach meeting & Draw Sport Venue
Friday 6th July 13:30-14:00	Referee meeting at Sport Venue
DAY / HOUR	COMPETITION – SPORT VENUE
Friday 6 <sup>th</sup> July 14:30-20:00	Eliminations & Repechages Kata Individual Under 14, Male & Female  Eliminations & Repechages Kumite Individual Under 14, Male (-40, -45, -50, -55, +55 Kg)  Eliminations & Repechages Kumite Individual Under 14, Female (-42, -47, +47 Kg)  Eliminations & Repechages Kumite Individual Cadet, Female (-47) Kumite Individual Cadet, Male (+70)
20:00-21:00	Finals & Medals awards



Saturday 7 <sup>th</sup> July 8:30-19:00	Eliminations & Repechages Kata Juniors Male/Female  Eliminations& Repechages Kumite Cadets, Male (-52, -57, -63, -70,)  Kumite Cadets, Female (-54, +54 Kg)		
40.00.00	Kumite Juniors, Female (-48) Kumite Juniors, Male (-55)		
19:00-20:00	Finals & Medals awards		
Sunday 8 <sup>th</sup> July 8:30-19:00	Eliminations & Repechages Kata Individual Cadets Male/Female  Eliminations & Repechages Kumite Juniors Male (-61, -68, -76, +76,)  Kumite Juniors Female (-53, -59 +59 Kg)		
19:00-20:00	Finals & Medals awards		



## 4 Site and Date

Date: For participants who are attending the Youth Traing Camp or arriving earlier

Registration – 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018 / HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra 12:00 – 16:00h Registration – 5<sup>th</sup> July 2018 / HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra 10:00 – 18:00h

Date: For participants who have already booked hotel from Friday, 6th July

Registration – 6th July 2018 / Sport Venue 08:30 – 12:00h

**Registration HQ Hotel**: HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra, Katoro bb, 52470 Umag, Croatia





## 5 Competition Venue

Venue: Sport Venue Hall Maria & Lino Address: Skolska 14, UMAG 52470



This Karate 1 – Youth League Umag 2018 event will be performed on Trocellen tatami, WKF approved.

#### 6 Media

Press accreditation can only be given to professional journalists working for a media and having proof of their credentials.

Media professionals can register to request press accreditations through the online registration form which can be found here: <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=175&ver\_info\_action=pressregistration#a\_presshead">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=175&ver\_info\_action=pressregistration#a\_presshead</a>

#### Video recording will not be allowed

Should you need more information about press or media related issues, please contact directly the World Karate Federation's office: press@wkf.net



## 7 Organizer and contacts

#### 7.1. Organizer contact details

Technical organizer is CROATIAN KARATE UNION (CKU)

Address: Trg Kresimira Cosica 11, 10 000 Zagreb

E-mail: karate.tajnistvo@karate.hr tel: 00385 1 3099 071



#### Official Agency UNILINE – accommodations & transfers

Official person : Mr.Goran Šprem

Tel: +385 1 3633 319 / Mob: +385 99 261 3281

e-mail: goran.sprem@uniline.hr

Official person: Ms. Ines Mahmić

Tel: +385 1 3633 319 / Mob: +385 99 255 2243 E-mail: <u>ines.mahmic@uniline.hr</u> ; <u>karate@uniline.hr</u>





## 7.2. Local Organising Committee (LOC)

7.2. Local Organising Committee (LOC)							
	Mr. Davor Cipek, competition director Croatian Karate Union	+385 1 3099 071 karate.tajnistvo@karate.hr					
	Mr. Luka Požgaj, deputy competition director Croatian Karate Union	+385 99 730 6670 luka.pozgaj@karate.hr lpozgaj@hotmail.com					
	Mr. Miralem Delić, Venue manager Event logistika d.o.o.	Karate.tanistvo@karate.hr					
	Mr. Goran Šprem, accommodation and transfers  Official agency: Uniline d.o.o.	+385 1 3633 319 +385 99 261 3281 goran.sprem@uniline.hr					
	Mss. Ines Mahmić, accommodation and transfers Official Agency : Uniline d.o.o.	+385 1 3633 319 +385 99 255 2243 ines.mahmic@uniline.hr karate@uniline.hr					



## 8 Online Registration

All competitors, referees, coaches and media representatives must be registered online using the online platform

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-

online/veranstaltung\_info\_main.php?active\_menu=calendar&vernr=175#a\_eve\_nthead

No onsite registration will be accepted. The registration will be validated once completed the online payment through the payment platform. In case of any questions concerning the online registration please directly contact the Sportdata software team via the email address: office@sportdata.org

Clubs and National Federations are responsible for the quality of the entered registration data. Once closed the online registration, any comments will have to notified to the software and to the WKF at latest five day before the first day of competition.

#### 8.1. Technical Support for Online Registration

Web: <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/faq\_en.php?active\_menu=faq">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/faq\_en.php?active\_menu=faq</a>

Email: karate1@sportdata.org

The official registration session will take place on 4<sup>th</sup> July 2018 from 12:00 – 16:00h at HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra, 5<sup>th</sup> July 2018 from 10:00 – 18:00h at HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra and 6<sup>th</sup> July 2018 from 8:30 to 12:00 at the **stadium**.

If changes are required during the official registration session because of incorrect, or missing registration data, a fee of € 20 is charged for each change.

At registration, accreditation cards will be issued with the participants main data, a photograph and information about registered categories. The accreditation card must be worn at all times during the event.

Only members of national federations recognized by WKF are admitted to participate, as per Youth League Organising Rules 2018 (PL OR Point 6 Registration).

Please note that all participants must show their passports at the registration session.



## 9 Categories

Junio	r (16-17 years old):	11 categories (9 Kumite + 2 Kata)
	☐ Male Kumite:	-48kg, -53kg, -59kg, +59kg -55kg, -61kg, -68kg, -76kg, +76kg Female, Male
Cade	t (14-15 years old):	10 categories (8 Kumite + 2 Kata)
	☐ Male Kumite:	-47kg, -54kg, +54kg -52kg, -57kg, -63kg, -70kg, +70kg Female, Male
Unde	r 14 (12-13): 10 cate	egories (8 Kumite + 2 Kata)
	☐ Male Kumite:	-42kg, -47kg, +47kg -40kg, -45kg, -50kg, -55kg, +55kg Female, Male

#### 9.1 Age

#### IMPORTANT NOTE:

The age limit of competitors for the corresponding category will be the first day of the entire event.

## 10 Entry Fee

The entry fees are € 40 per individual category entry.

## 10.1. Payment

All payments must be process through the online payment platform. No onsite payment will be accepted. If you have any problems with payment, please contact LOC – Croatian Karate Union on e-mail: karate.tajnistvo@karate.hr



#### 11 WKF Accredited Coach

According to the Coach License Manual, the minimum level required to take part in the Karate 1 events is the "Accredited Coach" level. To obtain such certification, coaches must attend a compulsory Coach Briefing. Therefore and in order to give the opportunity to the WKF Coaches to get this certification, a Coach Briefing will be held in:

• YOG Qualification Tournament, Umag, Croatia

## 12 WKF Accredited Coach Briefing, Croatia 2018

Please find below the Coach schedule and the details for the registration process:

DAY / HOUR	COACH BRIEFING
Thursday, 28 <sup>th</sup> June 2018 at 14:00	HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra

#### Registration (only online)

Those coaches who wish to attend to the "Accredited Coach Briefing" in CROATIA must be registered online and must fill out the "Accreditation Agreement for Coaches" that can be downloaded from the online registration site.

All coach registrations must be made online latest until 6<sup>th</sup> of June 2018, through the following link: <a href="https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung">https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/set-online/veranstaltung</a> info main.php?active menu=calendar&vernr=200#a eve nthead

Should you have any difficulties when registering, please contact support@sportsid.org for technical support.

#### Fees and payment

We would like to remind you that the fee to attend to the "Coach Briefing" and to obtain a new license or to renew your expired license of WKF Accredited Coach is 300 CHF.

All payments must be made through Sportdata platform.

No other methods of payment will be accepted.



Registrations and payments onsite will not be accepted.

#### 13 Prizes

The event prizes (medals and trophies) are to be provided by the host.

In each individual category the first prize will be a gold medal.

The second prize will be a silver medal. The third prizes will be bronze medals.

## 14 Ranking

Competitors can earn ranking points in every Karate1 event according to the official WKF Ranking Regulations. U14 Competitors do not earn ranking points: <a href="https://wkf.net/pdf/rules/Organizing%20Rules%20\_Series%20A\_2018.pdf-eng.pdf">https://wkf.net/pdf/rules/Organizing%20Rules%20\_Series%20A\_2018.pdf-eng.pdf</a>.

## 15 Ticket for spectators

The entrance to Youth League Umag 2018 if free for all.

#### 16 HQ Hotel

We urge you to book your accommodation as soon as possible. Because of the high tourist season in July it could be a problem later.

Also, since a week before the WKF Training Camp is being held that will also fill up a large part of the accommodation it is necessary to make a reservation as soon as possible. If you plan to come to Umag for training camp that is a week before the WKF Youth League, we advise you to make a reservation for accommodation as stated in the WKF Youth Training Camp Bulletin.

https://www.sportdata.org/wkf/ausschreibungen/174/1st%20Bulletin%2011th%20WKF%20Youth%20Camp%20and%20WKF%20kids%20U12%20%20U21%20Cup%2022012018.pdf



#### **HQ Hotel Sol Garden Istra\*\*\*\***

Katoro bb, 52470 Umag, Istra - Croatia



The Hotel Sol Garden Istra & Village in Umag is a unique blend of modern design and motifs of authentic Istrian history. Thanks to the special facilities for cyclists, this hotel is the top bike hotel in Croatia. In its offer the hotel also has an entertainment's programme and activities for the whole family: An open air water park, wellness centre and access to the Sport Art Centar where sports courts for football, handball and basketball are located.

New sun lounger area within the outdoor pool complex (new sun loungers and sun loungers with a canopy for two people)

New playground for sports in the entertainment area



#### Location

Situated 3 km from the centre of Umag, in the Katoro Resort.



#### Rooms consist of:

SAT TV / Telephone /Internet access – LAN cable and Wi-Fi (with extra charge)
Mini bar (I Village on request) / Security safe deposit box
Air conditioning/heating / Balcony / Bathroom with bath or shower and hairdryer
Rooms with connecting doors and family rooms / Rooms are available with access for people with special needs / Rooms for non-smokers



### 17 LIST OF OFFICIAL HOTELS

#### Sol Aurora\*\*\*\* - all inclusive

Katoro Resort Family & Active Hotel Katoro 18, 52470 Umag, Istria – Croatia

#### Description

Hotel Sol Aurora is one of Croatia's first environmentally-friendly hotels. And because it is the only all-inclusive resort in Umag, Sol Aurora is a perfect destination for the traveller who wants to enjoy every aspect the hotel has to offer. Located directly on the beach, the outdoor swimming pool, which is shaded by an olive tree, a symbol of Istrian lifestyle, presents spectacular views of the Adriatic Sea.

#### Location

Located directly on the beach, 2,5 km from the town centre of Umag, in Katoro tourist resort

#### Rooms consist of

Single rooms: 52, double rooms: 246, hotel apartments with one double room: 4,

hotel apartments with two double rooms: 4

SAT TV / telephone / internet / Wireless Internet connection/ Safe /Air conditioning/ heating Bathroom with a bathtub/shower box / hairdryer Balcony /Rooms are adapted to the needs of disabled people





#### "ALLINCLUSIVE" INCLUDES:

#### Food -GOURMET OFFER

Buffet: breakfast, lunch and dinner; Snacks and fast food at the pool

"Dine out" - dinner on the terrace Bellavista, once in 7 days of stay, previous reservation required *(not available in case of bad weather)*, Wine, beer, local alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks, water, filter coffee, espresso coffee, tea *(according to drinks menu)* 

## Food- GOLD INCLUSIVE PACKAGE (extra charge), includes the Allinclusive offer and:

Imported drinks according to drinks menu / Dine out dinner on the terrace twice in 7 days stay / 20% discount in the "Ô Grill" restaurant in the Stella Maris Resort / Sunloungers and shades on the beach / Free use of the gym in the Hotel Sol Garden Istr



#### **Apartments Katoro** \*\*\*\*

Katoro Resort / Katoro bb, 52470 Umag



#### Description:

The Sol Katoro\*\*\*\* apartments are located in the Katoro Resort surrounded by a picturesque landscape in the former location of the Polynesia apartments. Completely renovated with comfortable 4\* apartments located right next to the beach. The new Sol Katoro apartments offer the combination of a relaxed and active holiday. Immediately near the beach surrounded by vegetation.





#### Location

3 km from the centre of Umag, in the Katoro Resort, on the beach.

#### **Apartments consists of:**

Bedroom with double bed / Living room with a sofa-bed and a foldout armchair / LCD SAT TV

Phone / Equipped kitchen - coffee maker, microwave, refrigerator, cooker hood / Bathroom with shower/ Terrace/balcony / WiFi access (free of charge) / Safe deposit box / Air conditioning





#### **Apartments Sol Stella \*\*\***

Stella Maris Resort, / address: Savudrijska bb, 52470 Umag



#### **Description:**

In the Stella Maris Resort, numerous cultural events will introduce guests to the tradition of our Mediterranean, and there is also a rich sports offer. Inside the resort which hosts the famous ATP Croatia Open tournament, are located the completely renovated Sol Stella apartments amidst the lush greenery, just a few metres from the sea. During the time of the ATP Croatia Open Umag tournament, many concerts and events are held in the Stella Maris Resort, and the fun lasts long into the night.

#### Location

2 km from the centre of Umag, in the Stella Maris Resort, on the beach.



## 17.1. Accomodation prices

#### All prices are per person per day

	HQ - Hotel Sol Garden Istra 4****		Village Sol Garden Istra 4****		Apartments Katoro		4**** 4**** - all inclusive		·		
	Until 1.5.2018.	After 1.5.2018.	Until 1.5.2018.	After 1.5.2018.	Until 1.5.2018.	After 1.5.2018.	until 1.5.2017.	After 1.5.2018.	Until 1.5.2018.	After 1.5.2018.	
Classic room with balcony - Bed & Breakfast	74,00 €	82,00 €	66,00 €	74,00 €	/	/	/	/	/	/	
Classic room with balcony – all inclusive	/	/	/	/	90,00 €	100,00 €	/	/	/	/	
Apartment for 3 person- Bed & Breakfast	/	/	/	/	/	/	45,00 €	49,00 €	41,00 €	45,00 €	
Apartment for 4 person - Bed & Breakfast	/	/	/	/	/	/	44,00 €	48,00 €	40,00 €	44,00 €	
Apartment for 5 person - Bed & Breakfast	/	/	/	/	/	/	43,00 €	47,00 €	/	/	

Hotel prices are per person per day in double room

Supplement for single room is 35€ per day

Supplement for half board (breakfast and dinner) is 8€ per person per day (except Sol Aurora - all inclusive)

**Apartment prices** are per person per day

Supplement for half board (breakfast and dinner) is 8€ per person per day

Check in: 14:00 for hotels and 15:00 for apartments

Check out: 12:00 for hotels and 10:00 for apartments

Pets are not allowed /Reservation options: Capacity is limited. First come first served. **Please confirm reservation before 15th May 2018.** After that date we could not guarantee accommodation at best prices.

#### **INFORMATIONS & RESERVATIONS:**

Uniline d.o.o. /Branch office : Ulica Kneza Borne 2, hotel Sheraton HR-10000 Zagreb , CROATIA



Official person : Mr.Goran Šprem

Tel: +385 1 3633 319 / Mob: +385 99 261 3281

e-mail: goran.sprem@uniline.hr

Official person: Ms. Ines Mahmić

Tel: +385 1 3633 319 / Mob: +385 99 255 2243

E-mail: ines.mahmic@uniline.hr ; karate@uniline.hr

#### 17.2. Transfers: All transfer prices are one way.

AIRPORT - UMAG (ONE WAY)	PULA	TRIESTE (RONCHI)	VENEZIA / TREVISO	LIUBLIANA	ZAGREB
CAR (up to 3 seats)	116€	131€	240€	194€	327€
VAN (up to 7 seats)	136€	147€	267€	214€	360€
MINIBUS (up to 14 - to 19 seats)	267€	286€	515€	414 €	694€
BUS ( up to 49 seats)	331€	354€	640€	520€	867€

	PULA	TRIESTE (RONCHI)	VENEZIA / TREVISO	LJUBLJANA	ZAGREB
DISTANCE TO UMAG	85 KM	92 KM	215 KM	150 KM	280 KM

# PAYMENT OF THE RESERVATION FOR PAYMENT FROM ABROAD (FOREIGN-EXCHANGE ACCOUNT):

Remitter: First Name and Name of the holder of the reservation with home address

Receiver: Uniline d.o.o. S. Dobrića 16, 52100 Pula, Croatia

Bank: RAIFFEISEN BANK AUSTRIA d.d.

Foreign account: SWIFT: RZBHHR2X, IBAN HR 30 2484 0081 5001 54861

Subject: reservation number given to the guest at time of booking PAYMENT

**DYNAMICS** 

After confirmation, the guest is required to pay 30% of the full amount within 24 hours (not including Saturdays, Sundays or holidays) to make the reservation valid. The other 70% the guest is required to pay at least 35 days before arrival.

#### 17.3. Payment methods / Bank transfer

If you wish to pay for your reservation by bank transfer, you need to pay the required amount within 24 hours from the time of reservation, or at time you receive confirmation of availability from our operators. At the same time, the guest is obliged to send Uniline d.o.o. a confirmation of the payment. In contrary, Uniline d.o.o. is not obligated to carry out the service of the reservation.

Uniline d.o.o. is not responsible for outstanding reservations of services caused by not receiving the confirmation within 24 hours (except for Saturdays, Sundays



and holidays). All bank costs are to be paid by the client (when making the bank transfer payment client must put OUR on "Detail of charge"). All reservations not paid in full will not be considered valid. The bank transfer is not available if the beginning of Your stay is within 5 work days for payments from abroad, or 3 working days for payments by bank transfer within Croatia. For all aditional informations feel free to contact us.

## 18 Visa Requirements

VISA and Travel documents

Please check the website of the Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs of the Republic of Croatia <a href="http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/visas/visa-requirements-overview/">http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/visas/visa-requirements-overview/</a> to see if you are required to have a Croatian visa when entering Croatia.

Third-country nationals who require a visa for Croatia but are holders of valid:

- uniform visa (C) for two or multiple entries, valid for all Schengen Area
   Member States:
- visa with limited territorial validity (LTV visa), for two or multiple entries, issued to the holder of a travel document that is not recognised by one or more, but not all of the Schengen Area Member States, and which is valid for the territory of the Member States recognising the travel document:
- **long-stay visa (D) for stays exceeding 90 days**, issued by one of the Schengen Area Member State;
- **residence permit** issued by one of the Schengen Area Member State;
- national visas for two or multiple entries and residence permits of Bulgaria, listed in Annex I of the Decision No 565/2014/EU;
- national visas for two or multiple entries and residence permits of Cyprus, listed in Annex III of the Decision No 565/2014/EU;
- Additional visas for two or multiple entries and residence permits of Romania, listed in Annex IV of the Decision No 565/2014/EU;

**Do not require (additional Croatian) visa for transit** or intended stays in the territory of Croatia not exceeding 90 days in any 180-day period.

The period of validity of the above-mentioned Schengen, Bulgarian, Cypriot, and Romanian documents must cover the duration of the transit or stay.

In case of uncertainty regarding validity of any of the above-mentioned documents, please scan the document and send it to vize@mvep.hr.

Where to apply for a Croatian VISA?

Participants who require a visa should apply in person at the Croatian Embassy or, if available, at the Visa Application Centre in their country of residence.



Please note that visa application shall be submitted no sooner than three months before the intended date of travelling to Croatia.

The list of Croatian Embassies and Consulates is available on the website of the Ministry: <a href="http://www.mvep.hr/en/diplomatic-directory/diplomatic-missions-and-consular-offices-of-croatia/">http://www.mvep.hr/en/diplomatic-directory/diplomatic-missions-and-consular-offices-of-croatia/</a>.

The links to Visa Application Centres' websites are available in the drop-down menu under each country at:

http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/visas/visa-requirements-overview/

#### http://vfsglobal.com/.

If there is no Croatian Embassy/ Consular Office of the Republic of Croatia, or Honorary Consul of the Republic of Croatia or Visa Application Centre in your country, please contact the nearest Croatian diplomatic mission regarding the possibility of submitting your visa application, passport as well as other required documents by post or electronically.

General list of required documents is available at:

http://www.mvep.hr/en/consular-information/visas/issuance-procedure/enclosed-documents-/.

In case a specific invitation letter is needed, please ONLY ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED YOUR ONLINE REGISTRATION, contact the Croatian Karate Union, Secretariat Office by email: <a href="mailto:karate.tajnistvo@karate.hr">karate.tajnistvo@karate.hr</a> / fax:+385 1 3011 518 / tel. +385 1 3099 071

## 19 City / Country Information

#### **ABOUT CROATIA:**

Croatia officially the Republic of Croatia (Croatian: Republika Hrvatska) is a unitary democratic parliamentary republic at the crossroads of Central Europe, Balkans, and the Mediterranean. Its capital and largest city is Zagreb. The country is divided into 20 counties and the city of Zagreb. Croatia covers 56,594 square kilometers (21,851 square miles) and has diverse, mostly continental and Mediterranean climates. Croatia's Adriatic Sea coast contains more than a thousand islands. The country's population is 4.28 million, most of whom are Croats, with the most common religious denomination being Roman Catholicism. Croatia became the 28th member state of the European Union 1 July 2013.





#### **ABOUT UMAG:**

**Umag** in Istria is the first city you will reach when approaching Istria from western Europe. Umag conquers with its allure, diversity and richness of the tourist offer. Umag is a town of around 13,000 inhabitants which with about 45 km of the coastline and interesting hinterland integrates special features of the whole region and might be the best introduction into a different experience of the Mediterranean. The hinterland of Umag reveals beautiful hills with fortifications that offer us magnificent scenery and marvellous history, abundance of autochthonous agricultural specialties and friendly hosts. Sea in Umag is crystal clear and suitable for swimming from May till October.







## 20 Omissions

As regards that the specific items are not expressly foreseen in the present bulletin reference is to be made to the general rules and guidelines contained in WKF Regulations.



# See you at WKF Youth League UMAG 2018

7th - 8th July













Umag is ready for KARATE-1